LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22,2025, 5 PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND V1A ZOOM
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.

Topic: Board of Trustee’s Meeting

Location: 655 Airport Road, Sulphur Springs, Texas or by Zoom
Date and Time: Wednesday, January 22, 2025, 5:00 PM

Join by Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88285737007 ?pwd=ZEquTiDhbLGVfHXPwYeg9aGMuNIatN .1

Meeting ID: 882 8573 7007
Passcode: 711497

Dial by phone: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 882 8573 7007
Passcode: 711497

AGENDA

01.01.25 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

01.02.25 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of December 4, 2024

01.03.25 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must periain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.

01.04.25 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
01.05.25 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
NA
01.06.25 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

e 1115 Transformation Waiver Update

e Texas Council Update

e HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives
*  East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

01.07.25 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

e Motion to Acceg enfer’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
November/Decettibr, 2024,
*  Motion to Approve T* Quarterly Financial Report



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

01.08.25 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (DiDi Thurman)
e Trauma Informed Care Training
e Titus County SIM Mapping Workshop
e Supportive Housing Rental Assistance Funds

01.09.25 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Waivers Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TxHML)
Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

Intermediate Care Facility (ICF)

Texas Workforce Solutions (TWS)

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention program (OBI)

Vocation Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

IDD Provider Telemedicine numbers

01.10.25 QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Contracts

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

Planning

Corporate Compliance

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

01.11.25 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
e Staffing Issues
e Compensation and Benefits

01.12.25 CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Chair)
Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code

Section 551.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about officers
and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a governmental body to
conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee; to hear a complaint or charge

against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the deliberation nor has requested a
public hearing.

01.13.25 ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regional Community Center
Upcoming Board-Related Meetings & Events

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
February 26, 2025
4804 Wesley Street
Greenville, Texas

Page 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.02.25
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.
Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of December 4, 2025 as
presented.



AGENDA

NUMBER

12.01.24

12.02.24

12.03.24

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 04, 2024, 5PM
BOARD MINUTES

TOPIC

CALL TO ORDER

The December 04, 2024 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community
Center Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:09 PM
with a quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Steve Earley, Lamar County (Phone)
Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County (Zoom)
E. P. Pewitt, Morris County Shae Green, Rockwall County

Crystal Richardson, Navarro County (Zoom)

Members Absent: Margaret Webster, Kaufman; Dana Sills, Hopkins County;
Nancy Leflett, Titus County; Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin; Harold Kennington,
Camp County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Martin, Morris County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Didi Thurman,
Jessica Ruiz, Kellie Walker, Laurie White and Larry Jonczak

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

» Approval of Minutes of December, 2024 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by Jan Brecht Clark to approve and
seconded by Lisa Heine. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE



12.04.24

10.05.24

12.06.24

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
> NA.
CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Infarmation only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> 1115 Waiver Update
e Direct Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)
= FY2025 brings a change to the DPP-BHS program.

%+ Only one payment component and the uniform dollar
increase is $41.37 per unit of service in addition to the
regular rate.

% Comprises 100% of the DPP BHS funding

* HHSC notified Centers of final IGT reconciliation for the DPP-
BHS FY-22 program.
e CCP Update
= 2024 CCP reporting period is now closed.
® Submitted FFY-24 cost report through the STAIRS online system.
= Texas Council sent notice of estimated total state-wide
settlement.
=  Possible 19% reduction to our claim
* Final reduction percentage will not be determined until after
HHSC completes reviews and adjustments to finalize the cost
reports.
> Texas Council Update:
® Much discussion on the concern of upcoming legislative session and the
addition of many new legislators.
® HHSC's current legislative appropriation and exceptional item requests
were also highlighted.
® Handout: Texas Council summary document of the LAR request.
» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives:
e HHSC released FY 26 Substance Use Treatment Services-HHS0015355
State Procurement Notice.
® Part of periodic state wide procurement process to re-bid all
SUD contracts.
= Lakes will be submitting our applications to renew those for
another 5-year period.
= Submission deadline is 01/17/25.
> East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
® Summit will be held December 10™ for member centers examining
current program examples of Texas-CCBHC Primary Care and Care
Coordination service models.

® Meeting to be facilitated by special guest, Jolene Rasmussen.
CLOSURE



12.12.24

12.12.24

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s 4™ Quarter Financial Ratio report.
» Motion to accept Center’s financial statement for the month of

October,2024.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

> Erwin presented Center’s 4" Quarter Financial Ratio report and then
completed with the financial report for October, 2024.
e Noted: Prior year correction — pending audit entry.
e Noted: Corrections to September and October will expense in
November.

» Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion for approval for the Center’s 4" Quarter Financial Ratio
report and October, 2024 financials. E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve
with second by Crystal Richardson. Financials were approved unanimously
sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Individuals in Service Report
e Breakdown of reports attached.
»  Preliminary HHSC Audit Findings
e 100% for Medical, Operations, Quality Management, Personnel, Clinical
records, PASSR P&P, PASSR Personnel
e PASRR MI —11 findings due to change in the tool and Mi PASSR was
expanded.
» Partnership with UT Tyler
e Continued discussion with UT Tyler about placing 3™ year psychiatric
residents in Mt. Pleasant Clinic to gain psychiatric experience.
> Peer Services (Power Point Presentation)
e Overview was presented with power point.
® National Council CCBHC-E Rural Services Learning Community

Notes:

* Seven-month program designed to enhance the delivery of
mental health and substance use treatment services in rural
areas.

®  Learning objectives:

+ Increasing knowledge and understanding of CCBHC
+ |dentifying effective strategies
+ Exploring ways to overcome barriers



12.12.24

12.12.24

= Topic will cover wide range of issues critical to rural health.
e Coordinated Specialty Care — First Episode Psychosis Update:
= Team completed core training for our Coordinated Specialty
Care program.
= Program utilizes a wraparound approach to provide early
intervention.
e HHSC Q Mental Health Comprehensive Review
= Preparing for upcoming review.
= Reviews scheduled every 2 years
= All documents have been submitted for desk review.
= HHSC to be on-site in Sulphur Springs; November 14™ for
environmental audit of the facility.
e Oracle Millennium Behavioral Health Implementation Status Update
= Several months for transition.
= |nput from staff on how the Electronic Health Record (EHR) is
impacting their day.
= Staff listed several challenges and concerns.
Didi concluded her presentations and asked for questions. None noted.
CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Waivers Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living
(TXHML)
e Several issued covered under this.
> Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)
e Ennis ISS Lead Trainer position has been filled.
e Programs quite active in October.
» Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)
e Follow-up survey for Group homes went well.
Texas Workforce Solutions (TWS)
® Employment staff registered for CEU’s for Supported Employment
» Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Program (OBI)
* Collaborative Care Services including skills training were provided to 30
individuals and their families.
e Maintained stability in the community.
e Achieved positive outcomes.
> Vocation Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
e Apprentices are learning a variety of skills.
IDD Provider Telemedicine numbers
e Follow-ups—113
CLOSURE

\%4

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only



12.11.24

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

> Contracts
e RFA for ECl services was posted on November 21, 2024.
e RFAis due January 17, 2025 to HHSC.
e RFA for SUD services was posted on November 19, 2024.
e RFAis due January 14, 2025 to HHSC.
e NTBHA: Amendment received to extend contract to August 31, 2025.
» Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations
e APS Investigations: 5
» Planning

e LPND: The Local Planning Network Development Plan (LPND) was

posted on website November 27, 2024.
» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

e Performance Measures: Missed Hospital 30-day readmission in October
at 14.29%.

e HHSC MH Comprehensive Audit: Received preliminary findings for
PASRR and mystery caller. Correction plan will be due 30 days after the
final report is received. 100% for all other sections.

e CMH Fidelity Audit: Annual fidelity audits on Nurturing Parent, TF-CBT,
Seeking Safety and START for GR and NTBHA. QM recommends
continued documentation training.

e Superior Audit: A chart review will be conducted between December 9-
19, 2024.

e Treatment Plan Audit: Pre-training treatment plan overall score 73%.
EHR manager conducted a competency assessment to determine if staff
knew the steps needed to create and update a treatment plan in
Millennium. QM will conduct a post-training treatment plan audit and
the EHR manage will conduct a post-training competency assessment to
determine is staff retained the steps needed to create and update
treatment plans.

> IDD

e DD Service Target: Met Target of 172, our target 169

e LIDDA CAP Audits: PASRR, ECC, HCS, CFC, QA all received a score of
70%.

= This low scored is due to not having identification of
Preferences (IOP) forms in the record.
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

»> Staffing issues
* Headcount: 436 employees and 449 approved FTE's.
e Vacancies: 17 vacancies
e Separations: 3 separations
e Recruitment: Various Sources



e Training and Development: 18 classes with a total of 81 participants.

> Compensation and Benefits:

e Covid: No covid reports for the reporting month.

e YTD: Two large claims; these do not exceed the stop loss limit.
CLOSURE

12.12.24 ADJOURMENT
Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn.
With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to adjourn. E. P.
Pewitt made motion and seconded by Shae Green. Motion carried unanimously
by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:
W /dm/ 0/ / 9)97/ g
/ 7 7
Margaret bster, Board Secretary DATE:

ﬁ/c%;/ W 01/ajBs”

Judvéodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist 1/6/25



AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.03.25

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens

wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.04.25
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

> NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.05.25

Recommendations for Approval:
» NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 01.06.25
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:
1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar year. The
DPP-BHS program includes two components:

e Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to entities
participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on progress made toward
certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the
implementation status of activities foundational to quality improvement, such as telehealth services,
collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the
STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

DPP Update for January Board Meeting:

e HHSC notified Centers regarding the first IGT refunds related to FY24 DPP-BHS
payments for the first 8 months of the last fiscal year. We received $122,366.24 as
our proportional refund of our matching funds. These adjustments are due to
reconciliations to FY24 MCO premiums that were processed by HHSC for units of
service from September through December of FY-24.

e HHSC also notified Centers that the open enroliment for participation in the FY-
2026 DPP-BHS period will begin next month.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to
uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through
September 30.

CCP Update for January Board Meeting:

e At the time of this report, HHSC has not finalized what the total state-wide
settlement amount will be for this reporting period. | will update the Board when
HHSC completes their reviews and adjustments to finalize the cost report claims.

2. Texas Council Update:

The Quarterly Texas Council Executive Directors meeting will occur January 16-17 in
Austin. An update on topics discussed will be provided at this Board meeting.



3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives.

e On November 19" HHSC released their FY 26 Substance Use Treatment
Services-HHS0015355 State Procurement Notice. This was part of their periodic
state wide procurement process to re-bid all of their SUD contracts. We have
submitted our renewal applications for our Region 3 and 4 contracts.

e North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA): No updates currently
e ECI

HHSC sent out requests for applications for the Texas Early Childhood
Intervention (ECI) program. We submitted our renewal application which covers
services in Hunt, Hopkins, Lamar, Delta, Franklin, Morris and Camp counties on
1/17/25.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

e No update for this month.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.07.25
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of November/December,
2024.

» Motion to Accept Center’s 1st Quarterly Investment Report.

Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of November/December, 2024.

» Review and take action to approve Center’s 1st Quarterly Investment
Report.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of November 2024

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

December 30, 2024




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

. Financial Ratios Report — Q4 FY24

. Quarterly Investment Report




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Summary for the Month Ending November 30, 2024

[Profit and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $4,098,891 $11,270,851
Expenses 54,560,605 $10,413,232
Net Income ($461,713) $857,619
[Balance Sheet Summary |
Last YTD as of
Current YTD as of November 30, Year to Year
November 30, 2024 2023 Change
Total Assets $41,956,186 $42,448,452 S (492,266)
Total Liabilities $8,242,776 $8,921,108 S (678,332)
Fund Balance $33,713,410 $33,527,344 S 186,066

Page 1



Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
I 11/30/2024 11/30/2023
| Current Assets
Cash S 18,587,031 $ 22,958,143 3 (4,371,112
Accounts Receivable 6,568,047 5,975,373 592,674
Other Current Assets 2,617,610 982,985 1,634,625
Total Current Assets S 27,772,688 S 29,916,501 s (2,143,813)
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) S 10,547,991 § B,684,345 s 1,863,646
Other Long-Term Assets 3,635,507 3,847,606 (212,089}
Total Long-Term Assets -3 14,183,498 S 12,531,951 s 1,651,547
Total Assets S 41,956,186 S 42,448,452 5 (492,266)
ECurrent Liabilities
| Accounts Payable S 639,002 S 1,136,231 5 (497,229)
Accrued Expenses 1,214,907 1,006,246 5208,661
i Short-term Debt 2,446,965 2,931,025 {484,056)
i Notes Payable 281,764 o 281,764
| Work In Progress 24,627 o 24,627
Total Current Liabilities 5 4,607,269 S 5,073,502 B {466,233)
Long-term Debt S 3,635,507 S 3,847,606 5 (212,099)
Total Long-Term Debt S 3,635,507 S 3,847,606 s (212,098)
Total Liabilities S 8,242,776 S 8,921,108 5 (678,332)
investment In General Fund Assets 5 11,199,376 S 8,684,345 5 2,515,031
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 22,514,034 24,842,999 {2,328,965)
Total Equities and other Credits S 33,713,410 § 33,527,344 S 186,066
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 41,956,186 5 42,448,452 - ] {492,266}

Page 2




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of November 30, 2024

Division Current Month Year to Date
Mental Health Adult S 360,152
Mental Health C&A 27,554
Substance Abuse 69,600
IDDP 260,647
IDDA _ 109,073
ECI (56,191) (29,592)
Other S 145,012 S 60,186
Total Lakes (461,713) S 857,619

Other Current Month Year to Date
Hospitality House S 1,026 S 7,695
Mental Health First Aid S (1,278) S 7,363
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S 151,659 5 41,023
Expending Fund Raising 5 (140) (420)
Administration 5 {6,255) S 4,525
) 145,012 S 60,186

Page 3




Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended November 30, 2024

Lakes Regional Community Center

11/30/2024 11/30/2023 Variance Var %
Revenues
] General Revenue IDD $208,609 5208,906 ($297) 0%
General Revenue MH $721,297 5692,250 $29,047 4%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $252,459 174,594 $77.864 45%
Charity Care Pool / DPP $733,791 5617,052 $116,739 19%
NTBHA Revenue $261,235 $226,669 $34,566 15%
[ Medicaid Revenue $277,787 $267,208 510,579 4%
.' Medicare Revenue $3,607 §7,93% ($4,332) 550,
HCS Revenue $515,044 $437,468 $77,576 18%
Managed Care Revenue 584,205 $104,951 ($20,745) -20%
Private Insurance 528,682 $23,560 $5,122 22%
Client Fees $7.339 $3,594 $3,745 104%
Other Revenue $1,004,837 $772,717 §232,121 30%
Total Revenues $4,098,891 $3,536,907 $561,984 16%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages 52,700,632 51,742,171 $958,460 55%
Employee Benefits $761,953 $626,911 $135,042 22%
Staff Training $9,064 54,239 54,825 114%
Furniture and Equipment $1,451 $2,173 (5722) -33%
Maintenance and Repairs 520,064 533,639 ($13,575) -40%
Utilities $38,288 $59,222 [$20,934) -35%
Client Support $10,151 55,449 54,702 86%
Supplies 524,306 526,595 {52,289} -9%
Vehicle Maintenance $9,494 58,916 §578 6%
Insurance Costs $32,828 $28,990 $3,838 13%
Debt Service 546,788 539,213 §7.575 19%
Other Expenses $905,586 $896,471 $9,115 1%
Total Expenses $4,560,605 $3,473,990 51,086,615 31%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (5461,713) $62,918 {5524,631) -834%

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Period ended November 30, 2024

gRevenues
General Revenue 1DD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

Charity Care Pool / DPP
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues
%Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD ended YTD ended

11/30/2024 11/30/2023 Variance Var %
$608,613 $642,015 ($33,401) -5%
$2,284,923 52,126,480 $158,444 7z
$580,470 5405,157 $175,313 43%
52,098,321 51,948,885 $149,435 89
$733,600 $663,552 $70,048 11%
$851,707 $814,240 437,467 59
510,647 $17,205 ($6,558) -38%
$1,295,411 $1,258,558 436,853 3%
$288,539 $366,322 ($77,784) S21%
591,433 $59,214 $32,220 54%
§15,072 $11,180 43,892 3509,
$2,412,115 $2,400,609 $11,506 0%
$11,270,851 $10,713,417 $557,434 5%
$5,277,863 54,442,467 $935,396 21%
$1,746,888 $1,618,260 $128,628 8%
526,580 515,748 510,833 69%
510,072 $124,052 {8113,979) -92%
556,326 568,311 {$11,985) -18%
$111,002 $115,729 (54,7286) -4%
524,963 524,385 5579 2%
567,483 $84,705 {817,222) -20%
518,745 $28,082 (89,337) -33%
598,839 $86,971 511,868 14%
$135,341 $113,159 $22,181 20%
$2,739,130 52,563,584 $175,546 7%
$10,413,232 59,285,451 51,127,781 12%
$857,619 51,427,966 {8570,347) -40%

Page 5




619'/68 $ 0 0 0 s (o) § GSZ GLL $ 8.0°WLL S
ZECELFOL o 0 0 0 0 EEEERY OEELIGE 18T'SITT
\e¥'egze 8 [s] ] 0 0 0 0 0Z0'860'L 8O0SL'BEL'L  § WroL'so’L  §
EEDES yog'ce 920l E0004
a
WL'E 157 e aee
o
080t 0%E DgE 0%E
152 14 95 0
08 ;74 8% 69
BZEEY ZB0'ET ova'oe 560'02
LYE'SEL s8l'oy 905'sY L85
og'al Los's 968 9or'E
8685'.E 50t 8GL'YE GRE'ZL
£06'VT 151k SLL'E 860'S
GER'E6 BER'EE ZiV'PE BES'LE
005 0052 005 005z
rie'Ll oie's OLE'S ¥69'%
6E0'08 DLL'0E PLL'BT 95102
ZLO'LEL 88T'8E YOZ'¥E 0258t
Z68'6T Lya'sl gueu (17) zmeu goe'nlL
SrL'8l VEV'E el ZEGE 689'G
(Lig'h} o ] {¥i-30]
08E'PO0F FO5'8EL OLE'OZL S01L'G5L
o 5
Z00'9E orp'El 8e8'LL 5ZL0L
05128 194 ¥Z5'sE 658'5E
SEE'SL =rd B/6'8Y 0B6'ZL
EEZL'EL GIBY PLLL ¥E0'9
¥LE'BL LIT'E 0L8'L 099’8
zi0'0l Ls¥'L PS5 e/0'L
oEr'slL 0 . 0EP'SL
0 A
L2071 Lig'el = oar
£8¥'19 S0EYE GE0'LE ZBO'EE
£10'0L YYSTL Z06'05 £95'8L
o' 0 ] 6oL
G6L'g £l LeL'e L1094
BEL'EE sTL'e vLLYL BEE'D
00E'6L £p5's vev'L £EE'9
085'9z »o0'6 925’8 LBE'L
L8B'T zasl DEE cze
LGF'6L Leg's ="l s A
9Lz'0e 055'9 =] LEL'9
550661 oVZT'BYE SYE'EEY Fo5'g8e
€854 051'¥L €79 cos'g
SZL'0LE Si¥'9ZL L8L°ET) 288’611
0Bg'¥L BZE'S s8z'L SI0'E
seE'ers'L £66'194 00£'959 GEQ'8EE
£98'LIE'S L] $ Ze9'00LT § PITZRILS S 156768 g
ISE0/ELL 5 O i 0 a [1] [1] S _LBE'BEOY S SBS'ZGL'ES $ PIEBLFE $
0
DOS'EEL SE2'L9e 208'072 £00'282
£EL'8LE 192’89 €TLTL ZoLLL
pogo LOZ'BLE L 8050L5°L Zre'eve'l
60T LEZ'S £98°29L' VLLGBLL VL LS99
BBZELY 5 $ GRFZEL 0§ 08Z'EVL § CEG'EE g
[CCT gz-5ny sg-inr ge-unr sg-fep G-y GZ-rei GZ-q84 gz-uer ¥E-080 ¥EZ-nON =] yz-des

202 ‘0¢ JequenoN Buipuz pousd oy} 1o
sainypuadx3 pue senuaAsy JO JUSWSIBIS

Jejuen Ajunwiwo?) [euocibay sede]

Lajou

samnypuadxa Jano sanuasel
io (fousnuep) ssaoxg

SANLANIEX3 TWLOL

sesuedxg Gugersdg Jayi0 (B0
S|gemolieun) sjso) sones
Spund Juauuamodwy Bupusdss
sasuadag peog JHINHING
aupy) wesoly
spuny Suisiey pung Buipuadxg
800 poddng 8l 103
sesuadx3 61-QN0D
URUPY SRy XE] Wald SHE dd(
;MBS Igeq
BlsnoH payoddns YHELN
SRS S|qRSINGLUIEY LS
51500 Moddns W=D
oURINSY|
g Bulamsiry SUROH SisLD
S50y JALLBUIZBULIOD Bleg
SLONEJLNUIUOSSE |
MMM JUBND-UON
1500 [2nd Apiysn
asuadig Bupesado spuan,
sweibcld B0 o) Juay Guping
SoueUSUER ‘leday Wwey Suping
$198Q peg

Waishs HH o) sead asevyos Jeindwos

5094 yoddng alemjos Jeindwo)
sesuadxs Auuop J8p0
000'sS Japun jusiudnt3 Jandwog
[EIuUSY Jeldinb3 Jeidon)
000'GS Japun Juawdnba/emiwn=
Regng [epdes Jandwos
C00'GS taa0 awdinbafainnuny
fegno feyded Buping
sai|ddng a|gewnsuny
(anes] pue Buues )
saad BugidnueiBold 155y usted
spap |eadiqy
salddns seonnsoelLEyS
SISO LRI SRENUOD (2210-UoN
Bure) Lpuswidoeasa s
SSNISS QET PEIDBOUOD)
SReuoD TNHXL
§904 SoURINSSY AIBND HN/OI
x3-sBi0 JU0 Ui sioequen
[BLUSP - SIAS QUINSUDD
RequoD SOH
aydsay waio

‘sasuadig SugeledD tang

sjyeueg safo|dwy

safiep, g sauees

JusLng

SaImIpUSaxg

SANNIAZY TWLOL

208SY Hg SEXa ] LN
aLeaL) s
sweibol] iepady
sweibold sjzg

12007

sanTaAEY



Lakes Regional Community Center

FY25 Aged Accounts Receivable

NOVEMBER
GL AIR NOV OoCcT SEP AUG Jul & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,046,261.37 145,681 145,681 145,681 143,825 465,393
Medicaid 446,559.46 256,467 56,281 19,529 18,141 96,141
Medicare 7.073.54 3,370 3,252 - - 452
Private Insurance 44,494.54 16.451 15,154 1,136 2,362 9.391
Chip 581.80 191 279 - 18 75
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 49 593.51 20,499 27.8% - 251 953
Superior (Cenpatico) 38,846.02 15,077 22,163 79 530 1,008
Optum 41178.71 18,149 20434 420 493 1,683
Cigna 327.61 - - & b 328
Texas Childrens Plan 3.877.01 596 2,380 = 360 N
Beacon 9,388.85 8.233 848 113 100 98
Molina 74,864.65 20,276 28,215 15,545 5659 5170
Aetna Better Health 3,568.83 1,116 1,887 218 - 238
Cooks Children 350.32 254 96 = =
Texas Home Living - North ** 22,260.48 22,260 3 s 2
Texas Home Living - South ** 6,137.67 2,467 3,671 E
HCS - North ** 323,843.23 323,943
HCS - South ** 234,091.53 163,237 70,855
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 47,484.28 27,498 19,986 - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 2,296.20 2.026 - < & 270
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 9,479.80 6,343 425 39 2673
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 5,645.00 6,645 < i = -
HCS RmiBrd 233.00 233 - - - &
ICF Residential Homes 213,899.99 119.093 47,392 35,482 5,540 6.393
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 71.106.00 23,702 23,702 23,702 - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 433,233.84 263,321 - - 113.281 56,633
|MCOT-Hotline ARPA 16,574.77 5,688 3674 4132 - 3,081
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity ** 93,544.39 17,827 - 13,341 14,287 48,085
Coordinated Specialty Care 134,941.12 43,133 67.693 - 24,115 -
FEMA Grant ISP (end 10/31) 54,846.35 - 13,458 8,659 8,368 24 360
FEMA Grant RSP 8,574.66 8,575 - - z -
|MP Coffee House 4,328.80 1,055 2,900 374 - -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) 1,667,814.00 555.938 555,938 555,938 -
Supported Employment - - - - - :
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 58,388.32 21,312 19,978 9,515 2,799 4,784
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 8,635.66 3,538 5,098 - -
ECI Grant Revenue 332,060.67 189,660 142,401 =
ECI Respite 200.50 20 - =
EC! Pre-School Develop 14,909.00 14,909 %
EC! Priv Ins 26,139.24 9,956 6,339 1,463 2,856 5525
ECI Medicaid 31,287.26 30,642 187 214 119 127
ECI Managed Care 52,293.85 44229 3,461 707 - 3,896
ECI Chip 1,691.17 980 153 37 421
A/R Other Employees 2,160,117 2,160 - -
A/R Employee insurance (Cobra) 1732 - - 2 - 117
TCOOMMI GRANT 113,426.33 33,359 26,091 24,666 29,311 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville ** 40,816.63 6,849 6,849 8,761 8,010 10,348
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris ** 91,154.17 17.567 27,59 19,941 4317 21.739
Fannin County Drug Court 6,800.00 3,400 3,400 = ] »
Hopkins County Drug Court 3,500.00 3.500 - s &
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 1.000 B < ot

Page 7




GL AR NOV OCT SEP AUG Jul & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
DSHS Region 3 9,763.99 9,764 - - -
DSHS Region 4 19,015.61 19,016 - - - =
DSHS MHFA Qutreach 30,957.95 9,992 15,478 5.489 . -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 132,704.83 33,335 33,335 33,335 32,489 200.211
SAC Prog -Hunt County - - . B < —
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 5,902.90 5.903 - =
Iviisc AIR 1320-1200 - $288,290.02
**FY24 ECI 807 Superior DPP(2) reimb 22,914.83 - - 22,915 -
**FY22 DPP IGT Settle-up - - -
**SEP DPP1 scorecard pmt due o = 5 ¥, L -
“*OCT DPP1 scorecard pmt due 2,879.08 - 2,879 - % -
**NOV DPP1 scorecard pmt due 161,115,96 161,116 - = =
IMisc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $80,130.01
**FY23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 - - - 39.423
**Tarpley Rent Reduction (sewer) 2,650.00 . 2,650
“*FY24 Forfeiture Balance 38,056.80 - 38,057 e
FY25 GL bal bal ck
NOV Bal Due 6,568,048.96 6.568,046.96

Page 8




Financial Ratios

Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended Nov 30, 2024

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets S 27,772,688
Current Liabilities S 4,607,269
Ratio 6.03
Greater than 1.5? yes
Tangible Net Worth
Equity S 33,713,410
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted $ 33,713,410
Debt/Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities S 8,242,776
Tangible Net Worth $ 33,713,410
Ratio 0.24
Less than 2.0? yes
Cash Flow Coverage
Net income S 857,619
Add Depreciation $ -
Add Interest Expense S 39,950
Cash FlowAvailable S 897,569
Debt Service $ 95,391
Cashflow Surplus S 802,178
Ratio 9.41
Greater than 1.0? yes
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Equivalents S 27,772,688
Annual Expenditures (budgeted) S 46,301,979
Daily Expenditure S 126,855
Days Cash on hand 219

Page 9




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of December 2024

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

January 15, 2025




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

Page 1

Page 2

Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6

Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending December 31, 2024

[Profit and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $3,696,117 $14,966,968
Expenses $3,603,943 $14,017,175
Net Income $92,174 $949,793
[Balance Sheet Summary |
Last YTD as of
Current YTD as of December 31, Year to Year
December 31, 2024 2023 Change
Total Assets $45,275,662 $44,162,767 S 1,112,895
Total Liabilities $11,470,079 511,445,828 S 24,251
Fund Balance $33,805,583 $32,716,939 S 1,088,644

Page 1



Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Current Assets
Cash S 21,634,351 23,860,886 (2,226,535)
Accounts Receivable 7,023,448 6,811,849 211,599
Other Current Assets 2,465,946 987,224 1,478,722
Total Current Assets S 31,123,745 31,659,959 (536,214)
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) S 10,547,991 8,684,345 1,863,646
Other Long-Term Assets 3,603,926 3,818,463 (214,537)
Total Long-Term Assets S 14,151,917 12,502,808 1,649,109
Total Assets S 45,275,662 44,162,767 1,112,895
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 531,502 1,012,686 (481,184)
Accrued Expenses 1,108,798 997,893 $110,905
Short-term Debt 5,784,258 5,616,786 167,472
Notes Payable 281,764 0 281,764
Work In Progress 159,831 0 159,831
Total Current Liabilities ) 7,866,153 7,627,365 238,788
Long-term Debt L 3,603,926 3,818,463 (214,537)
Total Long-Term Debt S 3,603,926 3,818,463 (214,537)
Total Liabilities S 11,470,079 11,445,828 24,251
Investment In General Fund Assets s 11,199,375 8,684,345 2,515,030
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 22,606,208 24,032,594 (1,426,386)
Total Equities and other Credits S 33,805,583 32,716,939 1,088,644
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 45,275,662 44,162,767 1,112,895

Page 2




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

Division

31-Dec-24

Current Month

Year to Date

Mental Health Adult S 17,677 S 377,829
Mental Health C&A 7,156 34,710
Substance Abuse 8,483 78,082
IDDP 1,749 262,396
IDDA (51,137) 57,936
ECI 111,965 82,373
Other $ (3,718) $ 56,468
Total Lakes S 92,174 S 949,793

Other Current Month Year to Date
Hospitality House S 2,739 S 10,434
Mental Health First Aid ) 4,598 S 11,961
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S 1,259 S 42,283
Expending Fund Raising S 1,000 S 580
Administration S (13,315) S (8,790)
S (3,718) S 56,468

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended December 31, 2024

Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
Charity Care Pool / DPP

NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities
Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance

Insurance Costs
Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

12/31/2024 12/31/2023 Variance Var %
$211,938 $224,732 ($12,794) -6%
$760,397 $755,813 $4,583 1%
$342,123 $263,800 $78,323 30%
$683,644 $609,621 $74,023 12%
$244,013 $218,379 $25,634 12%
$266,249 $261,341 $4,908 2%

$10,286 $5,925 34,361 74%
$390,375 $417,234 ($26,859) 6%
$94,454 $96,862 ($2,408) -2%
538,078 523,202 414,876 64%
$6,466 $6,998 ($532) -8%
$648,093 $722,775 ($74,682) -10%
$3,696,117 $3,606,682 $89,434 2%
$1,800,405 $2,589,214 ($788,809) -30%
$661,044 $723,972 (562,928) -9%
510,430 $9,341 51,089 12%
$1,212 $1,480 ($268) -18%
$20,267 $27,366 ($7,099) -26%
$39,262 $39,089 $173 0%
$8,084 $3,910 $4,175 107%
$25,689 $29,584 ($3,895) -13%
$7,013 56,645 5368 6%
$32,828 $28,990 $3,838 13%
$47,625 $39,213 $8,412 21%
$950,084 $918,283 $31,801 3%
53,603,943 $4,417,087 ($813,144) -18%
$92,174 ($810,405) $902,579 -111%

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the Period ended December 31, 2024

Revenues
General Revenue 1DD
General Revenue MH
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
Charity Care Pool / DPP
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue
HCS Revenue
Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training
Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities
Client Support
Supplies
Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs
Debt Service
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD ended YTD ended

12/31/2024 12/31/2023 Variance Var %
$820,551 $866,747 ($46,195) -5%
$3,045,320 52,882,293 $163,027 6%
$922,594 $668,957 $253,637 389%
$2,781,965 $2,558,506 $223,458 9%
$977,613 $881,931 $95,682 11%
$1,117,956 $1,075,582 $42,374 4%
$20,933 $23,130 ($2,197) 9%
$1,685,786 $1,675,792 $9,994 1%
$382,993 $463,185 (580,192) -17%
$129,511 $82,416 $47,096 57%
$21,538 $18,178 $3,360 18%
$3,060,207 $3,123,384 ($63,177) 2%
$14,966,968 514,320,100 $646,868 5%
57,178,268 $7,031,681 $146,586 2%
$2,407,932 $2,342,234 $65,698 3%
$37,011 $25,089 $11,922 48%
$11,284 $125,532 (5114,247) -91%
$76,593 $95,677 ($19,084) -20%
$150,264 $154,818 (54,554) -3%
$33,048 $28,294 $4,753 17%
$93,172 $114,288 (521,116) -18%
$25,758 $34,727 (58,969) -26%
$131,667 $115,962 $15,705 14%
$182,966 $152,373 $30,593 20%
$3,689,214 $3,481,866 $207,348 6%
$14,017,175 $13,702,539 $314,636 2%
$949,793 $617,561 $332,232 54%

Page 5




g a8ed

e

€64 B¥B $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 § 0 $ wilge ¢ ELSLAY)  § G526/1S $ 8.0FFL L £

SLILLOYL 0 0 i 0 0 0 ] 0 EPEEOTE G09095'y DEELLGE 1625LZC

SLE'0EFY & 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 FBPZRL L 0Z0'860'L BOOSL'BEL'LS L P0LLE0'L §

0BE'98 IvIEE P092Z 9Z0'\2 €000k

]

rS'E Lov 15¥'L 8ve 9tE

0

080k 0 09g 09E D9E

1E 0zi 102 ag 0

z50'L 9z 602 892 692

GL5'eE 18202 260'€2 ov0'0Z 560'02

906'281 GZ9'LY 88.'0F 996'GH 185'2ZY

6BL'ZEZ 925's Loe's 9684 'z

ZZLOY FES'E FrsoL BGL'VL SRZ'ZL

gr0'ee ¥80'8 1510k SLL6 B6O'S

199°'1EL 8z8'ZE 8Z8'ZE ZLV'VE BES'LE

o000k 0052 0052 005'2 005'2

6z9'ee 0lE'D 0LE'9 0LE'9 PEO'Y

awpa'LLL L0818 0LL'08 rLL'BZ 951'02

vLZ'05) 29Z'6E B8Z'8E voz've DZS'8Y

0L1'6E BLL'G 19961 emeu (LZ) o QOE'0L

864°62 EL0°L vEY'E £MoU ZOG'E BEY'S

(LiB'L) 0 - (LLg't) Lanu

8EL'BES 8GL'EEL ¥96'8Z1 0LE'DZL a0L'ssL

0 ¥

180'tS SEO'BL orr'EL BEE'LL 5z4'0L

199'LLL L16'v2 1802 +25'92 B58'GE

G5l'cl 0.9 9zZr'vl 6.6'8F ORE'ZL

BOS'LL S8E's GLE'Y LU vE0'9

989'9Z zi8'9 LITE 9/8' 009's

¥RZLL ZLZ'L (1= 0% S 9:0'L

0L2'82 ove'zL 0 # 0EF'SL

0 . .

ZO1L'ZE SZL'BL LIG'EL 3 09t

ZLL'EB 689'G2 90€'¥Z 580°LE 260'Z2

8ZL'18L Gl PSTL Z06'0S 195'9L

LZ'g 17} 0 (R B9L

a0l 6Y0'% £O¥'L LEL'E 109'L

905" 19001 9z1's rLLTL BER'D

lE'EY L9z £FS'S vER'L £E2'9

LL0'LE 0EF'OL +90'6 9Z5'6 LB6'L

199'c LA 281 0gE 528

LBY'ET Lv0'y 196'9 98z'L v2z's

ZEE'LE aLLL 055'9 S¥6'9 1249

965'6F5 L LPB'BLE I 6PE WPREEY ¥95'98€

FHS'Ee L20'9 051'rl £L¥'9 0069

CEL'PEY 890'vLL SI¥'9ZL 194°ETL Z88'6L1

SLL'PE SEF'EL BZE'S -4 5102

ZEE'LOV'E ¥¥0'1L99 £G6° L9 00£'959 GEQ'RZE

89Z'BLLL $ H $ § $ $ $ $ SOVO08L § ZEG00LZ § rLZEeL s % LG6'vER $

06086 FL 5 0O $ 0 § 0 0 § 0 § 50 $ 0 § 0 $ “ZLLBEOE $ I688G0F % GBS ZSLES $ PIEBLYE $

0

£19'4L6 £L0'¥rE GEZ 192 20E'0V2 £90'Z62

189'G8E ¥5L10 1¥2'89 £2LTL 29111

ZIF'ESZ'D L08'vIS L LOZ'BLE'L B05'0LE L ZPE'BYE'L

BEG'ZLE'D BZE'LEY'L £00°294°1 VLS8 L1991

81585 & $ $ $ $ g $ § o0ZZeL % ser'ERL % 0BZ'Erl H EES'EH $
[EZE Gz-bny gz-ine gZ-unr Gz-Aew Ge-idy SZ-IEN GZ-a84 gZ-uep vz-28Q HZ-AON ¥Z-H0 ve-deg

¥20zZ ‘1€ 19queda( Buipu3 polad ay) Jo-
salnyipuadx] pue senuaAay Jo Juswalels
J8a) Ayunwwon |euoibay saye

seunypuadys 18A0 SBNUBABI
Jo (AouBioyap) ss80xgy

SIUNLIANISNI IWLOL

sasuadxg Gunesedp Jaui0 12101
B|gEMO|[ELN S}S0D 8dnIBS
Spun4 jusuuamodws Guipuadyg
sesuadyy pieog DHWHNY
Joanpu) welbod
spun Buisiey puny Guipuadxg
51500 poddng Juaid 193
sasuadxd 61-AINDD
UILIpY #SiY XB | Wald SHE dda
aninag lgaq
Buisnoy papoddng YHELN
Sa0lAeg algesINquIay jualD
§1500 poddng jueiD
BoUBINSU]
ang Buuamsuy supoy s1suD
$s820Y jaWaju)joauuny) ejeq
SUDEINUNLLWICIE)E |
Saninn ue|J-uoN
1500 8N4 SAIuSA
asuadxg Bunesadp apiya
sweitiold Jeuyi0 o) Juay Bu)
aoueusiuRy Neday ‘Juay Bup)
£198Q peg
LweisAg YH 10§ 5894 sleMyos Jeindwos)
5884 poddng aiemyos Jaindwo
sasuadx3 Ajyuow Buyg
000°6¢ Japun) Juswdinb3 Jendwos)
[Ejuay juswdinbg Jaidod
000'G$ Japun juswdinb3@Inuwng
Aepng |enden) J@indwon
000'G% Jano JuswdinbI@iniwny
Aepng (endep Buiping
salddng ajgewnsuoy
[2rel] pue Buies|
saa4 Buliguelbold 1ssy Juaned
spay [eadhy
sa1ddng/s|eannadeLLIEl
SIBUIQ Ui S19B1UOD [BAUID-UON
Buiues | juawdopraq Yei1g
Sa%iMag qeT pajequo)
SIEAUOD TWHXL
Sa84 aoueinssy AlenD HW/HD1
13-sBI0 JBYID Y SPEJUOD
[BUIB)XT - SIAS DI4HINSUOT)
j9EQUOD SOH
aydsay ey
:sasusdx3 BunesadQ Jayin
seueg aatodwl
satiep § seueeg
quauny

Salnjjpusdyy

S3NNIATY WLOL

20SSYy HE SEXa| yuon
EITLEITRECTL V]
swelbold |esapaq
sweibold aie1g

1e207

SanusAey



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY25 Aged Accounts Receivable

DECEMBER
Aug &
GL AR NOV oCcT SEP prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance DEC 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,083,626.32 145,681 145,681 145,681 143,825 502,758
Medicaid 417,740.03 265,644 13,534 14,167 14,047 110,348
Medicare 6,042.09 2,866 606 229 - 2,342
Private Insurance 52,073.34 12,292 7,933 4,708 1,006 26,134
Chip 646.20 159 18 55 - 414
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 24,905.43 18,409 823 2,169 - 3,505
Superior (Cenpatico) 18,418.58 14,298 114 543 79 3,385
Optum 23,827.84 16,616 1,492 379 23 5,318
Cigna 327.61 = = & “ 328
Texas Childrens Plan 2,315.95 612 447 309 - 949
Beacon 10,570.28 7,441 498 846 113 1,674
Molina 55,843.71 22,430 2,280 1,843 15,470 13,820
Aetna Better Health 4,909.56 3,691 263 343 - 612
Cooks Children 48.14 48 - - B
Texas Home Living - North ** 34,916.17 34,916 - - - -
Texas Home Living - South ** 6,183.22 2,591 3,592 -
HCS - North ** 229,869.25 229,869
HCS - South ** 163,461.15 98,826 64,635
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 48,232.80 20,734 27,498 -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 269.80 3 - - 270
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 9,895.31 6,690 - 107 425 2,673
Reimbursable Svecs-HCS South 1,940.00 - - 1,940 - -
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 271,374.08 129,377 48,766 47,391 45,839 -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 94,808.00 23,702 23,702 23,702 23,702 -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 509,808.30 76,574 263,321 - 113,281 56,633
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 16,110.11 3,667 5,688 3,674 - 3,081
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity ** 93,388.83 13,186 17,827 - 62,376
Coordinated Specialty Care 96,100.85 27,728 41,258 27,115 - =
FEMA Grant ISP (end 10/31) 53,319.93 - 13,459 8,659 8,368 22,834
FEMA Grant RSP 21,111.66 12,537 8,575 - % -
MP Coffee House 13,218.25 - 13,218 - - -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) 2,223,752.00 555,938 555,938 555,938 555,938 -
Supported Employment B - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 37,866.72 21,114 12157 1,567 890 2,140
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 8,245.26 4,707 3,538 -
ECI Grant Revenue 493,862.04 304,202 189,660 - " -
ECI Respite 376.50 176 201 - - -
ECI Pre-School Develop 14,909.00 - 14,909 B - -
ECI Priv Ins 23,245.49 10,956 3,356 4,008 1,263 3,663
ECI Medicaid 26,814.94 25,916 253 187 214 245
ECI Managed Care 48,552.16 38,386 3,470 1,636 497 4,563
ECI Chip 1,303.48 484 208 153 - 459
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 117.12 - - - - 117
TCOOMMI GRANT 121,814.81 41,748 - 26,091 24,666 29,311
TDCJ Contract-Greenville ** 34,059.57 9,408 6,849 6,849 8,761 2,194
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris ** B6,067.41 15,591 18,091 27,59 19,941 4,854
Fannin County Drug Court 6,800.00 3,400 3,400 - - -
Hopkins County Drug Court 7.,000.00 3,500 3,500 - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 1,000 - G - -
DSHS Region 3 10,685.78 10,686 - z -
DSHS Region 4 24,067.73 24,068 = = 2 e
DSHS MHFA Outreach 21,701.07 11,709 9,092 - - .
ICF Upper Payment Limit 198,318.00 33,335 33,335 33,335 32,489 65,824
SAC Prog -Hunt County 207.27 207 - B - E
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 8,426.85 8,427 - - - -

Page 7




Aug &
GL AIR NOV OoCT SEP prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance DEC 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
Misc A/R 1320-1200 - $180,116.88
**FY24 ECI 807 Superior DPP(2) reimb 22,914.83 - - - - 22,915
*DEC DPP1 scorecard pmt due 157,201.35 157,201
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $79,605.01
**EY23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 - - - 39,423
**Tarpley Rent Reduction (sewer) 2,125.00 - - - 2,125
**FY24 Forfeiture Balance 38,056.80 - - 38,057 -
FY25 GL bal bal ck
DEC Bal Due 7,023,448.05 7,023,448.05 $ -

Page 8




Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report
For the 3 Months Ending November 30, 2024

Particulars Amount

Beginning Balance

September 1, 2024:
TexPool $11,549,396
Certificate of Deposit | $ 1,037,572
Business Star A/C $ 827,195
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,371,178
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,026
Total Sept. 1, 2023 $17,796,367

Ending Balance

November 30, 2024:
TexPool $ 9,173,448
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,037,811
Business Star A/C $ 1,252,933
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 5,928,431
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,021
Total August 31,2024 | $17,403,650

Net Change § -392,716

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same. The aforementioned
funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a maturity date. Lakes investments
include 2 certificates of deposit that pay interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally earns
4.21% interest on its business investment account at the American National Bank. TexPool
account earns 4.21% on its investment account. Wealth Management account earns 4.18%.
Certificate of Deposit #xxx8346 matures on 3/24/25 and Certificate of Deposit #xxx2579
matures on 6/4/25.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance with the Lakes
Regional Community Center Investment and Cash Management Policy 4.07 and is in
compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer

Page 10




AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.08.25
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Trauma Informed Care Training

e Atrauma-informed approach to care acknowledges that care teams need to have a complete
picture of an individual’s life situation — past and present — in order to provide effective
health care services with a healing orientation.

e Strong focus of being a CCBHC (Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic)

e Training with all Behavioral Health staff

2. Titus County SIM Mapping Workshop
e The Sequential Intercept Model (SIM) details how people with mental illness (Ml), substance

use disorders (SUD), and/or intellectual and developmental disabilities (IDD) encounter and
move through the criminal justice system

Kickoff for Planning Committee was held 1/14/25
Invites will go out February 3™
e Event scheduled for March 27-28"™ at Titus County Extension Office

3. Supportive Housing Rental Assistance Funds
e Supported Housing Rental Assistance Funds are available to anyone with need
e Funds are paired with ongoing individualized support services

Supported Housing Rental Assistance Funds

24-Sep | 24-Oct | 24-Nov
Quarterly Allotment $16,875.00
NTX Funds Used $2,465.92 | $7,931.20 | $6,301.44
Funds Remaining $176.44

Supported Housing Rental Assistance Funds

24-Sep | 24-Oct | 24-Nov
Quarterly Allotment $8,639.00
GR Funds Used $2,543.00 | $2,550.00 | $2,333.00
Funds Remaining $913.00

1/15/2025 Didi Thurman



AGENDA Item No.: 01.09.25
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None- Information Only

1. Waivers -Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TXHML):

e A new Provider Care Coordinator for the central area, Nicole Wilson.

e 12 counties to be joined as 2 vendor numbers opposed to 4 vendor numbers soon.
e 1 Group Home opening in Waxahachie at the Royal Street Group Home.

e One individual has been on Temporary Suspension in Paris for 3 months.

2. Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS):

e ISS state training in Pittsburg was on December 5%, and it was very informative.

e Qur ISS Programs have parent and community volunteers teaching art classes, including the art of
looming. Also, some individuals are now leading exercise and yoga classes. There was a plethora of
Christmas festivities across all 8 ISS Programs, including many Christmas shopping trips. We
continue to have Music Therapist led groups at a couple ISS Programs, in one area it is paid by the
United Way funds rewarded. A chime concert that community and parents were able to attend, was
a big hit. Several ISS Programs sharpened their baking and crafting skills where they decorated
cookies and many new Christmas crafts.

¢ (Calendar planning meetings occur at each location monthly.

3. Intermediate Care Facility (ICF):
e Group home opening @ Sayle Street in Greenville.
e Athletes are excited that the Special Olympics Basketball season has opened.
¢ Needing an LVN to join the ICF team.
o Hourly pay is the reasoning for many applicants that have declined the position.

4. Texas Workforce Solutions (TWS):
e Referrals are needed as we are a credentialed Community Rehab Provider with TWS.

5. Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention program (OBI):

e  Priority for the 89t Legislative Session, EI 17, is to expand OBI model to 34 other Centers.

e Collaborative case management and skills training services were provided to 29 individuals with
dual diagnoses and their families.

e OBI served individuals across the following six counties: Ellis County: 4, Hopkins County: 2, Hunt
County: 10, Kaufman County: 7, Morris County: 2, Rockwall County: 4

e FY25 Quarter 1, Reporting was completed and submitted by the designated deadline.

* Hospitalization Updates: No Medical or Behavioral Health hospitalizations or Emergency Room
visits were reported in December.

6. Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP):
e Ended 12/31/24, ARPA funds ended for grant.

7. IDD Provider Telemedicine nhumbers:
e Follow-ups (68) = Corsicana -9, Greenville -15, Mt. Pleasant -10, Paris -6, Sulphur Springs- 3, Terrell
-11, Waxahachie -14, No Shows -12, New Evals- 0, and Hospital Discharges - 1 Glen Oaks Hospital,
Cancelled by Provider - 27.




AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.10.25
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1.

CONTRACTS
¢ TDCJ Contract Amendment: We received a contract amendment increasing our individual and group
rates.

e IDD Contract Amendment #3: We received a contract amendment extending ARPA Workforce
Challenges funding in FY25.

RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
e APS Investigations

o 1MH Mt. Pleasant — From January 2024

o 3 MH Greenville — From March 2024

o 1 SUD - unsubstantiated
o HHSC Investigations

o 1IDDP - From January 2025

PLANNING

e Regional PNAC met on December 12, 2024, and approved our LPND with no recommendations. The
next meeting will be held on February 4, 2025.

e Our Local Planning and Network Development (LPND) plan, Consolidated Local Service Plan
(CLSP) and the Local Plan, formally known as our Local Service Area Plan (LSAP), was submitted to
HHSC on December 27, 2024.

CORPORATE COMPLIANCE
e ECI Investigation: One ECI staff's documentation did not support service delivery.
o Recommended:
= Service identified in the initial report will be paid back. Total payback $0.00
=  An investigation by HR in accordance with pages 9 and 11 of the HR procedures 5.10.01,
Employee Performance and Progressive Discipline.
o Disciplinary Actions Taken:
=  Formal written warning is recommended. According to the results of the investigation, the
reported incident is an isolated event and not intentionally fraudulent documentation
e MH investigation: Two MH staff's documentation did not support service delivery.
o Recommended:
= Services identified are not billed. Total services not billed: $2,719.93
= An investigation by HR in accordance with pages 9 and 11 of the HR procedures 5.10.01,
Employee Performance and Progressive Discipline.
o Disciplinary Actions:
= Staff 1: Staff will be placed in a plan of correction and will receive additional
documentation training.
= Staff 2: Staff's employment was ended due to the results of the QM Department
investigation as well as the HR investigation.

QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

e Performance Measures: In October, the Hospital 30-day readmission rate was 14.29%. In December
we missed Access to Crisis Response Services with 61.4%, and our target is 61.8%. At least 61.9%
of crisis hotline calls shall result in in-person, synchronous audiovisual, or synchronous audio-only
services occurring on the same day or within one day of a hotline call.
o We received a sanction of $43 for the second half of FY24 for Effective Crisis Response at

74.8%, the target is 75.1%.

e HHSC MH Comprehensive Audit: HHSC accepted our corrective action plan on January 6, 2025.
HHSC could return in six months to ensure all items have been corrected.

e Molina Audit: Molina requested documentation on thirty individuals for a chart audit. All
documentation was submitted by January 10, 2025.

IDD
e IDDA Service Target: We missed our service target at 113, our target is 169.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.11.25
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 449 authorized FTEs in November and December, with 435 employees
in November and 429 in December. We filled ten (10) positions in November and one
(1) in December. Four of the positions filled in November were internal transfers and six
new hires. The position filled in December was a new hire. During the month of
November, we had 18 vacancies, and 24 in December.

Separations

We had six separations in November and seven in December. Two of the December
separations were involuntary one due to a Corporate Compliance Investigation and
another one due to the results of performance issues. Some of the reasons mentioned
during exit interviews were the following; better pay, health related issues, and personal
matters.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website, and
Chambers of Commerce.

Training and Development

During November and December, we had 32 classes with a total of 239 participants.
Trainings for this month were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA
(Satori Alternatives for Managing Aggression), ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention
Skills Training) initial and refresher, and YMHFA (Youth Mental Health First Aid).

Compensation & Benefits

We didn’t receive any reports of COVID exposures in November. During the month of
December, we had two reports of positive COVID test results.

So far, we have four large claims one of them exceeds the stop loss limit.



8Ll | _ _ . D 641 611 9/l _ Soakoidws #
08l | | _ | 08} 08l 081 081 _ 314 #
08t | | | | 081 o8l 081 08l SUoNISOd #
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ SOOINIBS JINPY YI[EOH [EJusly
! _ ! b [1 L S8DUBOBA SWI|-HEd #
0 _ 0 0 0 0 SBI0UBDEA BWI[-[INH #
L ! L [1 L SUOINISO JUBDEA #
Ll Ll [bE [kl Ll saakoldwz ¢
Zh 4! [zl zL 4! ETRE
¢l cl el 3 ¢l SUoIISOd #
[ $80IM8S 18GLIOSald [P
z . [ . [ [ € 1 I |z . SOI0UBDEBA WL | -Hed #
L [ . | . . S S 8 6 _ S3IOUBDEA Bl | [N #
6 [ [ | . 8 9 6 i . SUOIISO JUBDBA #
[} [ [ | _ 1zl €21 (121 6L1 _ saafoldwy
6L | | | | | 6L 61 6L 6L1 TR
44 . _ [ [ . . 44" k44" ‘zelL zelL . suonisod #
[ $80IM8S JapInoid ddy
0 0 0 0 0 SIDUBDEA BWI|-Led #
€ | 4 4 Z S2I0UBJBA Wl -|INH #
[ S 4 z Iz SUONISO JUBDBA #
85 9g 65 65 65 . seafojdwig #
19 019 019 019 19 _ Ji4#
19 L9 19 19 b9 suolisod #
_ seainIsg Auoyiny gay
0 0 0 0 0 SBIDUBDBA Bl -LEd #
€ € € € € SBI0UBDBA AW -[IN #
£ _ € £ € € SUOI)ISOd JUBDBA #
142 | |¥e e e e saafoidwg #
9¢ | %€ %€ 9€ 9€e w ETRE
9€ 9e 9€ |9¢ 9€ | SUOHISOd #
| | $99INIBS [0F
0 _ 0 0 0 0 SOIOUBORA BWI| -UBd #
4 _ 7 4 k4 [b Z _ SSI0UBORA BWI|-[INd #
4 | N 4 I 12 | SUOIISOd JUBDEBA #
6€ | 6€ 6€ oy 6€ _ saafojdw #
34 N54 oy 0Ly 54 J14#
Ly 7 [ P Ly Y . suonisod #
_ UoHBASIUILIPY [e18UB5)
g€ I L z S8I0UBOBA SWI|-Led #
¥4 Ll 9l g2 | SIOUBDBA BLUI | -|INH #
¥z 8l L e | SUOIISOd JUBDEA #
| | . _ _ 6c¥ SEV |9EY 62t soafojdwg #
| _ _ _ _ . ovp oy Ovh  ovp T
_ 522 6y 6vy 6y . suoiysod #
| [Bj0] [jeianQ
_ . . | | | (ow jo0 pua) Junoy pesy ‘|

alA | Bny | np unp Kepy dy | aepn qo4 uep s8q AON | 190 | des

SZOZAA
§20ziVLIL uoday Ajyjuo ¥H



SZOTIVLL

yoday Ajypuon ¥H

SLV'E9T . |698°'6G 00688 (€PL'.S  [2969G (B)1.0¥ O} UOIBI S,18JUB0 [BI0L §
09£'€9€ |6¥S'lel  Z6L'W8  e¥P'6L | uopnguuod (a).G¥ 10 §
EEGYL'L 7 |98 192 5§62 _ Junowy uonnquiuc) Bay ¢
L6L 002 161 P61 IO 10 %g 1e Buljedipiied #
89zl 43 €IE |LIE sjuedidiued (q) .6y #
€451 _ _ ¥6E |L8¢ |26€ seakojdwi3 3iqibig #|
m _ _ juswainay
| | _ | sjljeueg ‘A
88y _ 12! 196 891 18 sjuedionued # [ejo
2L 7 Sl |Zb k44 81 SJuaAJ # (0]
S | | 0 0 S 0 sjuediiped Aunwwog #
I | _ 0 0 L o SISSE|D YAHINY #
661 7 69 9 |8 0 sjuedionied qs| #
6 _ £ 1€ |€ 0 S8SSE|D VAHINA #
0 0 0 0 0 swedpiued WYSOS #
0 0 0 0 0 S9SSEID WYSOS #
29 |€€ |0 zk L) sjuedonied Jaysayey | SISV #
2 _ _ € |0 4 € S8sSe|] JaUsalay [SISY #
oF _ _ 9l L 0 Sl suedoiied [eniu| 1SSy #
€ _ L b 0 [} S8SSE[D [eNIU] 1SISY #
89 _ Ll [} 62 0l suedoilied Jaysalyey YINYS #
8l _ ¥ S 9 3 S9SSB|D) JoYsaYay YINYS #
ze _ [F S 6 L sjuediiied [BRU] YNYS #
. _ _ I z |2 K4 SSSSE|D [ENIU] VNS #
19 | _ ] (L1 |61 |52 sjuedioied ¥do #
61 _ < t |9 |4 SSOSSB|D ¥dO #
€2 |} |8 01 L sjuedoiyed 03N #
L |} 4 4 Z S9SSe|Q OIN #
| Bujuter] Al
9 _ L o b ¥ | JA L >skeq 06 < suoneiedag jop #
z _ L 0 0 D 1dw3 skeq 06 > suoneiedag jop #
gL 9 IS [1 9 suonesedag Aiejunjop #
v I 0 H [v suoyeledag Aigjunjonu] #
09 ¥z |08°L oL’z (sIp) SO Bay
| . . _ _ d1d 8 'Nyd ‘Aesodway sepnpoxa ,
%0402 |%00'G  %00'C  [%0EZT | %EIL sjey Janouin] g A
A4 |62k k434 14374 80v “ seafojdw3 # Bay gLA
zz |Z s € L “ . Suojjesedag #
| _ suonesedag ||
_ .
9 | 0 7 H 0 SJ8JSUB. | /SUONOWOI [BUIBIU| #
ve | 7 13 |9 01 |4 SallH Map #
o€ _ _ . b 01 k4] |4 palii4 suonisod #
059 | 291 981 22" 851 sjueoyddy #
252 _ £l1 622 691 [181 _ PaAIa0ay suonedddy
_ juauninioey ||
0 ..o ”o ..o 0 SIOUBOBA BWI] -UEH #
2 “ S ¥ ! 12 SSDUBORA BWI|-N4 #
¥ “ Ig ¥ 1 v SUOIISO4 JUBJBA #
aLA Bny nr unp Kepy idy W | geq4 | uer segq @ AON | 30 | 3desg |
S20ZAd



SZ0ZIvHL

yoday Ajysuo ¥H

0 0 0 |0 0 pazijeydsoH #
b z 0 0 6 | ~ SHNS9Y BANSOH UM #
b | 2 0 0 6 ' peysa | /ainsodx3 ypm seakojdwg #
| BupjoelL AINOD A
0 _ . _ _ Il 0 0 o 8507 doig puj Buipaaoxg swiej #
0 | _ | 14 4 4 0 000°05$ < swie|) abie #
|
%L L6 _ %2'S0L m@?ﬁ.mm %816 %¢C G6 oljey sso
882°120'C _ 1992095 | ¥28'925 | 19G'€8Y | 165008 (xd 8 pa) pied swie|D ejo] §
0z0'6L1L'2 _ (1BEZES  |GEQ'EES  0L0'LZS | ¥66'GZS plEd WNIWaid (210 §
505'€82 i (EV6'LL | 992'GL  8LL'EL  |815°29 pled 984 UIWpY [Bj0] §
_ | ‘sasuadx3 ejoy
SEV'OPY _ (96LLLL | 982TLL | 96LLLL [9GL'LLL 18jUs) Aq pied §
68%'86 _ | 9ev'bZe  009'YZ | 9e¥'ve  L10'GZ aafojdw3 Aq pred ¢
gl _ 4 4 L4 14 Awe 4 g sakojdwig #
4 m i > € € € asnodg % aafojdwig #
gl _ € 3 € 14 PIYD % aafojdw] #
9ee 8 mmm V8 |£8 _ Kjug aakodwg #
juawjjoiuz ueld paoueyuz
L10'0G€E'} 96V'0PE  96V'OVE  OVZ'GEE  SYB'EEE 1Buen Aq pied $
020'v2Z €629  €92'95  8EL'9S  9/£'GS safojdwi Aq pieq §
6l | . | |61 Bl 6l 61 Aiwe4 g safojdwg #
Ll | . | | . 9l 94 L L asnods g sakojdwig #
9e L€ |L€ 9¢ ¥E PIYD % 9akojdwiy #
41 |vLL PLL 691 L Kug eakoidwig #
_ Juswijoius ueld anjep
020'6LL'Z 7 [ [ ” [ [I8EZES  GE9'EES 0L0'LZS  ¥66'GZS uiuopy sod wniwald [ejo] §
8ge _.uvm bve |GEE |GEE abesano] ynpn #
€6€ | 96€ v6E 8¢ |L6€ soakojdws 9|qiBI|3 #
| saueInsuy| yjesH
alA 6ny | nr unp Aew idy 1epy ge4 uer 2aQg AON 0 | deg
S20ZAd




AGENDA ITEM NO. 01.12.25
Executive Session
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551.074
of the Texas Government Code, for the purpose of discussion personnel matters.

Rationale:

Discussion by Board Members of Procurement Contract.



